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STATE OF MAINE
ONE HUNDRED AND THIRTIETH LEGISLATURE
COMMITTEE ON AGRICULTURE, CONSERVATION AND FORESTRY

TO: Senator Catherine E. Breen, Senate Chair,
Representative Teresa S. Pierce, House Chair, and
Members of the Joint Standing Committee on Appropriations & Financial Affairs
Lot AN
FROM: Senator James F. Dill, Senate Chaif,‘3 O ﬁ\f\:\D‘{"’N
Representative Margaret M. O’Neil, House Chair, and
Members of the Joint Standing Committee on Agriculture, Conservation and

Forestry
DATE: April 4, 2022
RE: Priorities for bills on Appropriations Table

Pursuant to Joint Rule 314(7), we are reporting our committee’s priorities for final passage of
bills reported out of our committee that are now on the Appropriations Table. Attached are the
responses of commitiee membets who responded to the request for priorities for bills on the
Table.

c: Members, Joint Standing Committee on Appropriations and Financial Affairs
Members, Joint Standing Committee on Agriculture, Conservation and Forestry

100 STATE HOUSE STATION, AUGUSTA, MAINE 04333-0100 TELEPHONE 207-287-1327



Nadeau, Karen

From: james.dili@maine.edu

Sent: Monday, March 28, 2022 4:29 PM
To: Nadeau, Karen

Subject: priorities

This message originates from outside the Maine Legislature.

Good luck with this!! If 1805 doesn't belong put in LD 219. Thanks jim

1.LD 2013
2 LD 1998
31D 453

4 LD 1805
51D 1929




Nadeau, Karen

O'Neil, Margaret

Sent; Monday, April 4, 2022 3:26 PM
To: Nadeau, Karen
Subject: ' Re: Policy Committee Priorities for Bills on the Appropriations Table

Thank youl For me:

1. Wb700
2. 1565
3, 1805
4, 493

5. 1299

Rep. Margarst O'Neil
House District 15, Saco
(207) 590-1679

she, her, hers

Please note that legisiative correspondence is considered a public record and may be subject to a request under the Maine
Freedom of Access Act. Information that you wish to keep confidential shouid not be included in emall correspondence.

“rom: Nadeau, Karen

Sent: Monday, April 4, 2022 1:52:20 PM

To: Legislature: Committee on Agriculture, Conservation and Forestry
Subject: FW: Policy Committee Priorities for Bills on the Appropriations Table

Final reminder. Please email me your top five bills for the AFA Table. I've heard from three committee members (Dill,
Maxmin and Underwood). The deadline is today at 5 PM. Thanks!

From: Nadeau, Karen
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2022 1:36 PM

To: Legislature: Committee on Agriculture, Conservation and Forestry <ACFMembers@legislature.maine. gov>
Subject: FW: Policy Committee Priorities for Bills on the Appropriations Table

ACF Committee members,

The Appropriations Committee is asking for each committee’s list of priorities for items on the Special Appropriations
Table. See attached PDF file and email below for context.

I've also attached an Excel spreadsheet with only ACF items for you to prioritize. As of today, there are 6 items on the
table (4 carried over and 2 from the Second Regular).

In addition, | listed 7 additional bills with known fiscal notes and one with an expected fiscal note — for a total of 8. Only

3 have been reported out {856, 1744 and 1929) and the last 5 have not been reported out {174, 219, 1942, 1998 and
2013).

There are 14 bills — please list them in order of priority (with #1 being the most important) by the end of business on
Thursday, March 31% and | will compile the results and send it along to AFA.

1



Sin. N

Policy | Divided Latest
LD Emerg? Comm | Report TITLE w SPONSOR _ NOTES Fy2z2 Fy232 Action
$100,000,000
ep. Pluecker has drafted an
amendiment (foor?) that will -
educed the FN to §130,855 783,246

An Act To Balance Renewable Energy

Reported out; majority report -

856 ACF Development with Natural and Working Lands $353,622 GF and $3,502 OS8R 353,622
Conservation (ongoing)
An Act To Provide Assistance to Areas Severely . ;

1929 ACF Infested with Browntail Moths Reported out « unanimous 342,908

1744

ACF

An Act To Increase Funding for the Animal
Welfare Fund by Increasing Certain Fees

Reported out; majority report
revenue Joss to GF $425,000 and
increase to OSR revenue
$558,720 and minority report
increase o OSR revenue
$279,360 and no impact to GF

See notes




Nadeau, Karen

AR IR
: Pluecker, Bill
Sent: Monday, April 4, 2022 2:05 PM
To: Nadeau, Karen
Subject: Re: Policy Committee Priorities for Bills on the Appropriations Table

#1-1D 174

#2-1D 2013
#3- 1D 2019
#4 - LD 1565
#5 - LD 1805

Representative Bill Pluecker
1133 Finntown Rd.

Warren, ME 04364
273-3044

Please be aware that all communication with this email address is potentially subject to a FOAA request.

“From: Nadeau, Karen

" 'Sent: Monday, April 4, 2022 1:52:20 PM

To: Legislature: Committee on Agriculture, Conservation and Forestry
Subject: FW: Policy Committee Priorities for Bills on the Appropriations Table

Final reminder. Please email me your top five bills for the AFA Table. {'ve heard from three committee members (Dill,
Maxmin and Underwood). The deadline is today at 5 PM. Thanks!

From: Nadeau, Karen

Sent: Monday, March 28, 2022 1:36 PM

To: Legislature: Committee on Agriculture, Conservation and Forestry <ACFMembers@iegislature maine.gov>
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

f've also attached an Excel spreadsheet with only ACF items for you to prioritize. As of today, there are & items on the
table (4 carried over and 2 from the Second Regular).

In addition, 1 listed 7 additional bills with known fiscal notes and one with an expected fiscal note — for a total of 8. Only

3 have been reported out {856, 1744 and 1929) and the last 5 have not been reported out (174, 218, 1942, 1998 and
2013}).

There are 14 bilis — please list them in order of priority {with #1 being the most important) by the end of business on
Thursday, March 315 and | will compile the results and send it along to AFA.

-



Nadeau, iaren

From: Underwood, Joseph

Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2022 922 AM

To: Nadeau, Karen

Cc Joseph Underwood (underwdforstaterepresentative@gmail.com)
Subject: Requests

Karen,

My priorities for funding are LD 1998.
Another priority is LD 1929,

Another priority is do NOT fund 1744.
Sincerely,

Representative Joseph F. Underwood
District 147

Please be advised that any information sent to me in my capacity as a legislator may bacome a matter of public record as indicated in the Maine
Freedorm of Access Act. You can learn more here at http://fwww.maine.gov/foaa/index.htm



